From: Premo, Anne W.
Sent: 9/24/2010 4:48:33 PM

To: Velasquez, Carlos A. (carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov); Roscow, Steve
(steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Clinton, Jeanne
(jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-
conway(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: FW: Courtesy notice - videotaping

Just in case you've not seen this

California Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division, Climate Control Branch
180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115

Sacramento, CA

916-928-4700

awp@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Barbara George [mailto:wem@igc.org]

Sent: Fri 9/24/2010 4:33 PM

To: Farrar, Darwin

Cc: dgilligan@naesco.org; andrew.mcallister@energycenter.org; michael.sachse@opower.com;
SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com; larry.cope@sce.com; mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com; eric@harpiris.com;
Lee, Diana; jeanne.sole@sfgov.org; lettenson@nrdc.org; bfinkelstein@turn.org; Mlke@pge.com;
ssmyers@att.net; jerryl@abag.ca.gov; rknight@bki.com; jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net;
samuelk@greenlining.org; erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org; wem@igc.org;
tconlon@geopraxis.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; ABesa@SempraUtilities.com;
achang@efficiencycouncil.org; stephaniec@greenlining.org; sschiller@efficiencycouncil.org;
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mrw@mrwassoc.com; ashley.watkins@energycenter.org; pstoner@lgc.org;
irene.stillings@energycenter.org; Jennifer.Barnes@Navigantconsulting.com;
jennifer.green@energycenter.org; mokeefe@efficiencycouncil.org; sephra.ninow@energycenter.org;
bkates@opiniondynamics.com; nfeller@BlankRome.com; Lewis@BlankRome.com;
Sharp@BlankRome.com; puja@opower.com; Cynthiakmitchell@gmail.com; Jazayeri@BlankRome.com;
marilyn@sbesc.com; sbccog@southbaycities.org; susan.munves@smgov.net; mbaumhefner@nrdc.org;
Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com;
liddeli@energyattorney.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com;
sthompson@qci.irvine.ca.us; cheryl.collart@ventura.org; Jeff.Hirsch@DOE2.com; pcanessa@charter.net;
ann.kelly@sfgov.org; cal.broomhead@sfgov.org; PVillegas@SempraUtilities.com;
theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; tburke@sfwater.org; mang@turn.org; nlong@nrdc.org;
RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com; cjn3@pge.com; efm2@pge.com; yxg4@pge.com; jlpc@pge.com;
rafi.hassan@sig.com; cem@newsdata.com; Ihj2@pge.com; rfg2@pge.com; sida@pge.com;
SRRd@pge.com; msutter@opiniondynamics.com; service@spurr.org; cadickerson@cadconsutting.biz;
vien@greenforall.org; enriqgueg@greentining.org; craigtyler@comcast.net; ELVine@Ibl.gov;
mmyers@vandelaw.com; Shayna.Hirshfield@sanjoseca.gov; mary.tucker@sanjoseca.gov;
mgillette@enernoc.com; owen_howlett@h-m-g.com; Imh@eslawfirm.com; abb@eslawfirm.com;
bhopewell@peci.org; 9watts@gmail.com; Best, Carmen; Tisdale, Matthew; Mjaske@energy.state.ca.us;
Lai, Peter; Osman, Ayat E.; Fogel, Cathleen A.; Cox, Cheryl; Farrar, Darwin; Lamming, Jean A.; Clinton,
Jeanne; Tagnipes, Jeorge S.; Cammarata, Jordana; Hardy, Katherine; Mahoney, Kim; Skierka, Kristina;
Paulo, Lisa; Wheeler, Michael; Haramati, Mikhail; Franzese, Peter; Baker, Simon; Drew, Tim G.;
Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Premo, Anne W.; sbender@energy.state.ca.us;
bjunker@energy.state.ca.us; dschultz@energy.state.ca.us; ckavalec@energy.state.ca.us

Subject: Courtesy notice - videotaping

To ALJ Farrar and service list:

This is a courtesy notice to let you know WEM plans to videotape the
workshop on Energy efficiency and Community Choice Monday 9-27-10.
Barbara George
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